

B

April, 1809

1

Dec., 1821

**pages missing**

January Term 1819

Ordered by the Court that George Fisher own the keeping  
or repair the publick road from Benjamin Braine to the  
side of the road and the hands who formerly worked on  
said road work thereon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Thannable appointed  
owner of the publick road leading from Hollands Ferry  
to Hardams mill from Shoucreed to said mill and that  
the following hands ~~owned~~ <sup>owned</sup> the said road Stephen Hone  
Nathaniel H. Estell Aaron Stet Thomas Thannor  
John Pickens of the old Davis John Ananias Camm  
Haggard David Andrews James Duncan John Miller  
William Wapson Thomas Turner Alexander Hanes  
Joseph Mayne James Balaridge Rufel Covey  
Thomas Porter William ~~and~~ and John Wapson  
work thereon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that John Philpatrick  
own the keeping in repair the publick road  
in repair the publick road in place of William  
Hanks from Joshua Williams to Hanks House mill and  
the same hands who formerly <sup>worked</sup> on said road work  
thereon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Joseph Brown Joseph B. Porter William  
Booley William Pillow James de Lewis Peter R. Booker Thomas  
Jones John J. Gallicofer David W. McKee Samuel Coary Samuel  
Cherry John Lindsay Peter Cheatham Luke Long Jr. Eliha Huggell  
James Walker & Horatio Deprest or any Twelve of them be  
appointed to view the road leading South from the last  
End of Main Street and make any alteration in said  
road that they may deem of publick utility and of less  
such damages as may be occasioned by any alteration made  
in said road to such person or persons as may be injured  
and make return of such of their proceedings to our said  
Court now in session

The above mentioned jury of view reports as follows  
to wit: We the jurors appointed by order of this Court  
to view the road leading from the South end of main  
street in Columbia in order to ascertain if any alteration  
are necessary and what damages any individuals  
owning property on said road may sustain  
report to the Court that we have to report

February Session 1877.

follows that in an opinion the road ought to be commenced in the center of his main tract. Then nearly north to a red oak tree on the west side of the road leading to Cold Springs marked with a flag and two chaps from thence a direct course to the Elm & Hackberry trees on the first hill beyond the small house between said red oak & Elm on the road leading to Cold Springs and that in as much as it appears to us that the road was at first marked out to run the same way and a matter of notoriety we are of opinion that those who have put up improvements thereon ought not to be undisturbed by the County. (Signs) Lindsey Sam Brown Calhoun Longley Eliza Aggle P. Chatham James Walker Hor De Priest Lewis H Lewis Joseph & Peter Joseph Brown Sam Smith Chasny M. Wilson Thomas Jones Peter R. Hester

Ordered that William Alexander be appointed owner of that part of the road leading from Franklin to Smithville that lies between Thomas' branch and the Elk ridge & road to run with the eastern boundary line of Albany County and that the hands be set off said branch East of the ridge and Thomas' branch Spring branch and a south line from the mouth of D. Grant's Spring branch to the Elk ridge work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that James Purcell owner of the tract of Columbia be appointed owner of the public road towards Franklin as far as the stream of Duck river and that the hands be set off to work on the tract work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that <sup>the part of the road East of the dividing ridge</sup> John <sup>between Littleforks & General Huns</sup> be appointed owner of the public road from <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> Columbia to the dividing ridge between Littleforks & General Huns and that the hands in the bounds that hitherto worked on said road work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that the hands of the road from the fork near Columbia to <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> and <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> be appointed owner of the road from the fork near Columbia to <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> and <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that John <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> be appointed owner of the road from the fork near Columbia to <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> and <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> be appointed owner of the road from the fork near Columbia to <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> and <sup>the dividing ridge</sup> work thereon under his direction.

February Session 1877.

damage that said James Blackby sustains in consequence of said road passing through his land of record and report to the next County Court.

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Randal Robert Good Sam Robert Good Sam John Allen Thomas & Charles Samuel Crawford James Wilson & John Polk be appointed a jury to view mark and lay out a road from West Eldon Ferry on Duck River to the head of Carters Creek the nearest short way and report to next Court.

Ordered that Cole Francis Willes be appointed Overseer of the public road leading from the east fork of the creek to the big tomb by L. and that all the hands who live on the lands worked under Hugh Douglas as Overseer work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that James Duffield be appointed owner of the road from Fortuna (Williams) to John Groves and all the hands within the bounds that worked under William Banks as Overseer work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that William Hester as owner of the road between Joseph Burdick John Gordon Richard Cochet William Polk or any five of them be appointed to view mark & lay out a road from Richard Cochet on the road that lies between Franklin to Samsford on Elk to intersect the said road at or near John Gordons Ego the nearest short way and report to next Court.

Ordered that John Kennedy James P. Hays James Black Allen Rainey Archibald Smith George & Nicholas & Garret L. Voorhies be appointed a jury of view to view mark & lay out a road leaving the road about one mile north of Major Polks to join with the new road on the Williamsen County line on M. Alexander land and make report to next Court.

Ordered that the road laid out by James Black Richard George Rice Moses D. Harper & James Mathews Esq. & Thomas & Eliza Alexander be continued as the public road.

Ordered that Burwell Cannon be appointed Overseer from the South boundary line of Joel Rues land on Littlehigh to Eliza Alexander and all the hands within one mile of said road subject to work on public road work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that Eliza Alexander be appointed owner from his house on the public road to Edwards place and that all the hands within one mile of said road subject to work on public road work thereon under his direction.

February Session 1817

Ordered that Joseph Watson be appointed surveyor of the public road from Edwards place to the top of the ridge at Simpson Gap and that all the hands within an mile of said road diligent or liable to work on public roads work thereon under his direction

Ordered that James Armstrong James Purnell John Johnson Patrick Maguire Samuel Craig Peter Moorhead Robert Smith Samuel Potts Matthias Warfield Benjamin Scher ry Caleb Longley David Martin or any five of them be appointed a jury to view the two Roads now leading from the West end of Charlotte Street in the town of Columbia (the one leading to Williams Ferry and the other to John Hunters) to where the same cross the Little Bigby Creek or thereabout and make such alterations or amendments as they may think the Public Convenience may require and make return to this court -

And the above jury of view report as follows, to-wit

State of Tennessee } In pursuance of an Order from the  
County of Maury }  
Sheweth that the Court of Maury at February Term 1817  
We Sam Craig Matthias Warfield James Purnell Patrick  
Maguire John Johnson Caleb Longley Peter Moorhead Samuel  
Potts seven of view, have viewed and marked the road leading  
from the West end of Market Street one leading to Williams  
Ferry on Duck river and the other to the former crossing of  
Little Bigby called the Stables road and report that the road  
to Williams Ferry known by the new road is the nearest  
and on the best ground with such variation as the surveyor  
may make by straightening the short corners in said new  
road and that the said road commencing at the End of  
Market Street thence from the Center thereof West to near  
the top of the first hill West of the town of Columbia at  
an <sup>iron bar</sup> <sup>marked</sup> where the Stables road will leave the  
same and run from thence by a line of blazed trees to the top  
of the ridge between the upper & lower roads leading to Bigby  
to two blazed dogwoods and thence a direct line to the bluff of  
rocks on the right hand of the old road near Bigby & thence  
with the old road to the landing of Bigby and have ascertained  
by measurement that this is the nearest and on much the best  
ground to turn said margin & further proposed with the new  
Highway to the top of said hill & from thence to the landing of  
Bigby. Signed Sam Craig, Patrick Maguire, Caleb  
Longley, Peter Moorhead, James Purnell, Matthias Warfield, John  
Johnson, Saml Potts

February Term 1817

15

To 25th Feb  
1817, delivered  
to John Johnson  
by me  
J. Johnson

Ordered that John Johnson be appointed surveyor of the road leading from Columbia beginning at the West end of Market Street & open & keep in repair the same as lately viewed to the old Stables road near Little Bigby and with the said road to Augustus Brown & his heirs on said road & that the following hands to-wit Green William David Martin Samuel Brown Augustus Brown Robert Willis William White James Paxton Joseph Saunders Joseph Goodman John Waddell John Rinfrod Samuel Potts hand at his farm & all their heirs & all others living within said bounds work thereon under his direction

Ordered that Solomon Hester be appointed to survey the road in repair the public road from the north end of Swan Gardens Lane to Rutherford creek near said Hesters and that the following hands to-wit Mr. Williams John Doan William Allen William Caldwell Joseph Rhodes Isaac Rhodes John Paxton John Slaughter Thomas Allen Goldman Kimbrough James Day John Mills Henry Chaveland or the heirs living at his place John Davis the widow Robert Land, David Norwood Chubb & Carter of Ardmore Park & all in said bounds who do not work on any public road work thereon under his direction

At the  
County of Maury

This day arose the great jury then returned

Ordered that the hands that work under John Hester as overseer the hands that worked on Peters road as far as Little Bigby, Allbrook's hands, William Broadhead's hands and all that work under Robt. Champ and the hands that work on the road from Bigby Ferry to Columbia together with the Citizens of Columbia be appointed to work under the direction of John Hester in clearing out & putting the road in complete or as cleared out from the South end of Chain Street to where it intersects Col. Brevins road by a marked line as laid out by a jury of land

ordered that court be adjourned until the next court in course

For Land Jags  
Robert Allen  
Ed Brown &

16 A Court of pleas and Quarter Sessions began and held for the County of Maury at the Court house in Columbia on the third Monday being the 19<sup>th</sup> day May 1817

Return of road survey

(70)

Rubin Smith James Black John Kennedy George Nicholson James P. Peters Allen Rainey who were hitherto appointed a Jury to view mark and lay out a road from the Franklin road North of Maj<sup>r</sup> Saml. Pells to intersect a Publick road at the County line leading from Franklin made reports that in obedience to said Order they had marked and laid out said road beginning about one mile by supposition on the Franklin road from Maj<sup>r</sup> Pells plantation running westerly until it strikes a line of William Pells Kennedy & others continued North on that line to the old Military line from thence nearly on the same course to the Road cut from Franklin on the Williams County line signed Rubin Smith James Black John Kennedy George Nicholson James P. Peters Allen Rainey

State survey

(71)

Ordered by the Court that Andrew Steele oversee the keeping in repair the publick road from Duck River to the Blacks and that the hands who formerly worked under Elisha that as soon as work thereon under his direction

C. Winn survey

(72)

Ordered by the Court that Charles Winn oversee the keeping in repair the publick road in place of Benoit Crafton and that the following hands (to wit) John Hen Robert Crafton Benoit Crafton John Trumbo William Craig Elisha Tittle William Allen & hands in addition to the former hands work thereon under his direction

McCormick

(73)

Ordered by the Court that William Combs oversee the keeping in repair the publick road from the top of Priggs near William O. Manwells to Nathaniel Thompsons line and that they same hands who worked under Nathaniel Murphy work thereon under his direction

Prothonary

(74)

Ordered by the Court that ~~Andrew Steele~~ be appointed overseer of the keeping in repair the publick Road from Duck River to Blacks and the hands who formerly worked on said Road work thereon under his direction

May Session - 1817 17

Ordered by the Court that Charles Winn oversee the keeping in repair with the following hands (to wit) John Hen Robert Crafton and hands Benoit Crafton John Trumbo William Craig Archibald Tittle and William Allen in addition to the former hands work thereon under his direction

Ordered by the Court John P. Steele be appointed overseer of the keeping in repair the publick road from Little Creek to the South side of the Hurricane and that all the hands on the bounds that formerly worked under Thomas Colburn work thereon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Russell Cannon be appointed overseer of the publick road from the South boundary of Red Bank line to the ~~South boundary of the 200 mile Post~~ beginning at the 200 mile Post ~~beginning at the 200 mile Post~~ taking the hands to work on said Road as follows (to wit) there up to the ~~Post~~ the Creek as far as the ~~Post~~ with 2100 ~~Post~~ and the hands ~~Post~~ to James H. ~~Post~~ and the exception of Capt. ~~Post~~ and include Samuel, W. ~~Post~~ and work thereon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that ~~Andrew Steele~~ be appointed overseer of the Road from Mountain Creek to ~~the~~ ~~Post~~ and that the following hands (to wit) William Lynn Philip Davis Camard Davis Jacob Davis William ~~Post~~ Hyam Anthony James ~~Post~~ John ~~Post~~ James ~~Post~~ John ~~Post~~ ~~Post~~

18 Monday May Jefferson 1817

James Findland William Cole John Johnston  
John Philpatrick <sup>settles</sup> John Wilson & Sterling  
Jackson and William Craig work there on under  
his Direction

Ordered by the Court that Matthew Conner the keeper  
in charge the Public Road leading from Hobbs  
Ferry to Glassman's Mill on the north side of Shen-  
andoah Creek and that the following hands (to wit) Richard H. Hite  
Adam Johnson John H. Hite John Haynes and  
Paxon Williams Elton Williams & Carl and William  
Hester work there on under his Direction

Ordered by the Court that Samuel Atkins be  
appointed keeper of the public Road from  
Hillman's place to the County line and the  
same hands who formerly worked on said  
road work there on under his Direction

Ordered by the Court that the hands of William  
Johnston and James Copeland be added to  
the hands that he has up on work on the fountain  
Creek Road from H. Hite's path to H. Hite's  
and work there on under his Direction

Ordered by the Court that James D. Peters  
be appointed keeper in charge the public Road  
from the Frankfort road to the Williams  
County line  
~~in order that he may work there on under his Direction~~

ordered by the Court

Ordered by the Court that Patrick Maguire be  
appointed keeper of the State of Columbia and  
all the hands in the bounds that worked under the  
former keeper work there on under his Direction

Spent to  
H. Black 3/4

Monday May Jefferson 1817 19

Henry Pope

~~Ordered by the Court that Henry Pope  
be appointed keeper in charge the public  
ch road from the Frankfort road to  
the Williams County line and that the  
following hands (to wit) John H. Hite  
beginning at John H. Hite's  
running north about 1/4 of a mile to  
Shadrach Thomas's then to Walter H. Hite's then north to  
the County line and east with the line to Matthew's Creek  
and with that line to the beginning work  
there on under his Direction~~

Ordered by the Court that Henry Pope  
be appointed keeper in charge the  
public Road from the Frank-  
fort road to the Williams County line and  
that the hands in the  
following bounds (to wit) beginning at John  
H. Hite's running north about 1/4 of a mile to  
Shadrach Thomas's then to Walter H. Hite's then north to  
the County line and east with the line to Matthew's  
Creek then a direct line to the beginning work  
there on under his Direction

Ordered that beut be adjourned until  
Court be bound  
John Muck 3/4  
James Black 3/4

Monday the 19<sup>th</sup> of August 1817

Do

N Porter

28 August 1817

Ordered by the Court that Nathaniel Charr  
be appointed owner of the publick road  
with the within bounds from Orono Mountain  
to Williams County line (toward) Peter Lynn  
Thomas Truitt Nathaniel Charr Daniel Brown  
Nicholas Perkins Saml Peters Dr Stephen Brooks  
Nathaniel Page Edmund Ross Balen Page  
William Hays Elah Munkie Thomas Brooks  
Henry Corrows John Higgins John Smith  
thruon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Elias Armstrong  
be appointed owner of the publick road from Saunders  
to the fork of the road with the following hands (toward)  
James Armstrong Paul Fuller Samuel Bloddy A  
Olin Samuel E Fryerson Elizabeth Fryerson W J Fryerson  
Eas Fryerson George Fryerson Elias J Armstrong  
William Rutledge Thomas Ross William and James  
Edmonds William Lewis James Lewis thruon under  
his direction

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Ross be appointed  
owner of that part of the road leading from Columbia  
to Putnam by Combs Cravitts Gap beginning at the top  
of the hill at John Gallahers and Benjamin Mills  
and ending on the hills between the two low bridges  
and Orono Mountain with the following hands  
(toward) William Gray John Applehill Manure  
William Anderson William Henderson Richard  
Henderson Allen Adams David Munkie and George  
Price John Thomas Miller John Miller John  
Lowe Applehill Munkie thruon under  
his direction

Monday the 19<sup>th</sup> of August 1817

Do

N Porter

28 August 1817

Ordered by the Court that Richard Mack be appointed  
owner of the publick road that leads from Putnam  
miles to Columbia and that all the hands that live  
in the bounds who worked under Sam Dooly work  
thruon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Sterling Linstry be  
appointed owner of the publick road near  
Pawnee lick (to Docters Inn in go to the bond of  
ing and all the the former hands work thruon  
under his direction

Ordered by the Court that John Cooper be appointed  
owner of the publick road leading to Swan  
Creek from the forks of the road at Chisham  
land to John Olinos and all the hands that  
formerly worked under William Glap work  
under him and in addition to them hands  
within the following bounds (toward) from Joseph  
Prowns to top of the East fork of biggy to the  
West fork of biggy where good bar line crops  
the dam including Thomas Glap then up land  
West fork to the old boundary line including  
the hands thruon work thruon under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Jacob Lutherton  
be appointed owner of the publick road from Putnam  
miles to Columbia and that all the hands that live  
in the bounds who worked under Sam Dooly work  
thruon under his direction

August 1817

For  
N P  
August 1817

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Maize remove the clearing out and keeping in repair the new road as now laid out from William Linkens plantation to intersect the Chambers ferry road near where can Campbell on a to have all the lands north of said Linkens within two miles of said road to work thereon under his direction.

Ordered by the Court that Hugh Sanders be appointed owner of the keeping in repair the public road from the fork of Crabby to Thomas Low's and that the following hands be appointed: John Brown, Michael Willis, Robert Willis, James Michael, William Brown, Augustus Wm Brown, Thomas Low, James & Reuben work thereon under his direction.

Ordered by the Court that John Pearcy remove the clearing out the road from the town of Columbia to Lytle Creek and that he remove or remove a small house near the south end of main street which has been occupied by as a smith shop by Wm Nelson work thereon under his direction.

I pursuant to an Order from the worshipful County Court to be directed to survey mark and lay off a road leading from Kato's ferry on and near the highway to intersect the Franklin road near the widow Campbell and use the following survey and was done in a following Thomas Maize and Thomas Low and Thomas Low and on their oath that they have surveyed a new road out away for a road from said Linkens ferry the main road but way for a road from said Linkens ferry the main road and for way to enter the said Williamson road near the widow Campbell given under our hands this fifteenth day of August 1817 Thomas Maize and Thomas Low and Thomas Low and Thomas Low

Monday and Tuesday August 1817 23

For  
N P  
August 1817

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Maize be appointed owner in place of Edmund Williams and that the same hands that worked under said Williams work thereon under his direction.

Ordered by the Court that William Steward, John Craig, John Hunter, David Craig, John Chisolm, John Gordon, John New Smith, Ebenezer Smith, Jesse Phindick, William Ray, and all view mark and lay out a road the nearest & best way from the fork of the road near John Chisolm to Maury County line on a direction to intersect the Military Road near Doctor Farmer and make report of such their proceedings to next Court.

Ordered by the Court that John Mathews, Benwell, Thomas Samuel B. Wright, James Ransom, Sen. Silas, Alexander Schultze, James & Reuben, Alexander C. Campbell, Isaac J. Thomas, William Rogers, George Johnson, & Isaac M. City view mark & lay out the Road known as McCarty's road from Pillar Mill to the ridge at the head of the East fork of Big Tom by the nearest & best way and make return of such their proceedings to our ensuing County Court.

Ordered by the Court that William Alexander be appointed to remove the keeping in repair the public road the road leading from Franklin to Nashville that part that lies between Thomas Branch and the Gap in the Elk River river called Lockville Gap and that all the lands lying within the following bounds (to wit) beginning where said road crosses said Branch thence up said branch to the mouth of Cross Spring branch thence south westerly direction to a point of the Elk River having Milton Alexander & John Sturgeon on the east then to the main ridge and east with it to the South East corner of this County work thereon under his direction.

Ordered by the Court that John Brown, John Miller, James Black, Samuel Smith, James William Miller





28 Monday November 17<sup>th</sup> 1847

Y<sup>r</sup> Kindness fills a void you know  
that all the hands who formerly worked on this  
Road under Nathaniel G. & others together  
with Thomas Shaw Jeremiah Prescott &  
Y<sup>r</sup> Hum work there on our line in section

5  
Wm Cooper  
Jr  
N.B. Nov 28<sup>th</sup>  
Ordered By the Court Wm Cooper be appointed  
Receiver of the publick road in the town of  
Johnstown and that all the hands who work  
under said billars as being people therein under  
his direction

110 101220  
1817  
his direction  
By order of the Court that Howard Cannon be  
appointed to view and lay in the publick  
road from Joseph Duggers south to the  
County line and that Amos Richardson Miller  
Richardson John Cannon and also the hands  
south of them to the County line that his duty  
work on said road to work thereon under  
his direction

70  
 John Kirk  
 The 13th  
 November 1879  
 his Direction  
 Ordered by the Court that John Kirk should  
 appoint a person of the Buck Islands to  
 from Buck Island to interview the Williams  
 ferry road at Andover making with the  
 within hands to wit Richard 20 Shocks  
 Noah White Mr Giggers Wiley Barton  
 David Pughle Maddy John Stuart Cannon  
 Aron Landeater Joseph Sutton Nicholas  
 George Nathaniel Young Vallantime Dudley  
 John Kirk Esq of Charles Esq  
 Manin Radin Archibald Hunter Clatrum  
 Pillow Alex Pillow and James Brynno  
 were then ordered by his Direction

Monday Novemb<sup>r</sup> the 17<sup>th</sup> 1847 29

9. And by the Court that J. J. Adams, J. Michael  
Vand Soter John July Joseph Ayres Oprein  
Mthar James Pigham Mrs Sally Melvort Holmes  
or any five of them to appointhard Surveyors to  
mark and lay out a road from Christopher Higgins  
on the Irish side road to intersect the Columbia  
road leading from <sup>Richmond</sup> ~~Richmond~~ to the town of Oprein  
Solains land the maintenance two way and the  
proceedings make return of to the coming County  
Court

John Hunterdon App. Praeside John Craig John  
Chatham App. Secretaries and limited officers of  
A. Socy of this and have on return of said Court proceed  
to Court in the morning following terms.

To the  
 most faithful trust of his own a quarter before of. 1817

County Assessor from 1847  
The undersigned being lawfully appointed & designated by  
the board to view and lay off a road from the  
farm near John Chisholm lane the main road to  
the westward direction to intersect the military road  
for the abolition farmers owned a grade of road  
for 1847 & 1848 & 1849 & 1850 & 1851 & 1852 & 1853 & 1854 & 1855 & 1856 & 1857 & 1858 & 1859 & 1860 & 1861 & 1862 & 1863 & 1864 & 1865 & 1866 & 1867 & 1868 & 1869 & 1870 & 1871 & 1872 & 1873 & 1874 & 1875 & 1876 & 1877 & 1878 & 1879 & 1880 & 1881 & 1882 & 1883 & 1884 & 1885 & 1886 & 1887 & 1888 & 1889 & 1890 & 1891 & 1892 & 1893 & 1894 & 1895 & 1896 & 1897 & 1898 & 1899 & 1900 & 1901 & 1902 & 1903 & 1904 & 1905 & 1906 & 1907 & 1908 & 1909 & 1910 & 1911 & 1912 & 1913 & 1914 & 1915 & 1916 & 1917 & 1918 & 1919 & 1920 & 1921 & 1922 & 1923 & 1924 & 1925 & 1926 & 1927 & 1928 & 1929 & 1930 & 1931 & 1932 & 1933 & 1934 & 1935 & 1936 & 1937 & 1938 & 1939 & 1940 & 1941 & 1942 & 1943 & 1944 & 1945 & 1946 & 1947 & 1948 & 1949 & 1950 & 1951 & 1952 & 1953 & 1954 & 1955 & 1956 & 1957 & 1958 & 1959 & 1960 & 1961 & 1962 & 1963 & 1964 & 1965 & 1966 & 1967 & 1968 & 1969 & 1970 & 1971 & 1972 & 1973 & 1974 & 1975 & 1976 & 1977 & 1978 & 1979 & 1980 & 1981 & 1982 & 1983 & 1984 & 1985 & 1986 & 1987 & 1988 & 1989 & 1990 & 1991 & 1992 & 1993 & 1994 & 1995 & 1996 & 1997 & 1998 & 1999 & 2000 & 2001 & 2002 & 2003 & 2004 & 2005 & 2006 & 2007 & 2008 & 2009 & 2010 & 2011 & 2012 & 2013 & 2014 & 2015 & 2016 & 2017 & 2018 & 2019 & 2020 & 2021 & 2022 & 2023 & 2024 & 2025 & 2026 & 2027 & 2028 & 2029 & 2030 & 2031 & 2032 & 2033 & 2034 & 2035 & 2036 & 2037 & 2038 & 2039 & 2040 & 2041 & 2042 & 2043 & 2044 & 2045 & 2046 & 2047 & 2048 & 2049 & 2050 & 2051 & 2052 & 2053 & 2054 & 2055 & 2056 & 2057 & 2058 & 2059 & 2060 & 2061 & 2062 & 2063 & 2064 & 2065 & 2066 & 2067 & 2068 & 2069 & 2070 & 2071 & 2072 & 2073 & 2074 & 2075 & 2076 & 2077 & 2078 & 2079 & 2080 & 2081 & 2082 & 2083 & 2084 & 2085 & 2086 & 2087 & 2088 & 2089 & 2090 & 2091 & 2092 & 2093 & 2094 & 2095 & 2096 & 2097 & 2098 & 2099 & 2100 & 2101 & 2102 & 2103 & 2104 & 2105 & 2106 & 2107 & 2108 & 2109 & 2110 & 2111 & 2112 & 2113 & 2114 & 2115 & 2116 & 2117 & 2118 & 2119 & 2120 & 2121 & 2122 & 2123 & 2124 & 2125 & 2126 & 2127 & 2128 & 2129 & 2130 & 2131 & 2132 & 2133 & 2134 & 2135 & 2136 & 2137 & 2138 & 2139 & 2140 & 2141 & 2142 & 2143 & 2144 & 2145 & 2146 & 2147 & 2148 & 2149 & 2150 & 2151 & 2152 & 2153 & 2154 & 2155 & 2156 & 2157 & 2158 & 2159 & 2160 & 2161 & 2162 & 2163 & 2164 & 2165 & 2166 & 2167 & 2168 & 2169 & 2170 & 2171 & 2172 & 2173 & 2174 & 2175 & 2176 & 2177 & 2178 & 2179 & 2180 & 2181 & 2182 & 2183 & 2184 & 2185 & 2186 & 2187 & 2188 & 2189 & 2190 & 2191 & 2192 & 2193 & 2194 & 2195 & 2196 & 2197 & 2198 & 2199 & 2200 & 2201 & 2202 & 2203 & 2204 & 2205 & 2206 & 2207 & 2208 & 2209 & 2210 & 2211 & 2212 & 2213 & 2214 & 2215 & 2216 & 2217 & 2218 & 2219 & 2220 & 2221 & 2222 & 2223 & 2224 & 2225 & 2226 & 2227 & 2228 & 2229 & 2230 & 2231 & 2232 & 2233 & 2234 & 2235 & 2236 & 2237 & 2238 & 2239 & 2240 & 2241 & 2242 & 2243 & 2244 & 2245 & 2246 & 2247 & 2248 & 2249 & 2250 & 2251 & 2252 & 2253 & 2254 & 2255 & 2256 & 2257 & 2258 & 2259 & 2260 & 2261 & 2262 & 2263 & 2264 & 2265 & 2266 & 2267 & 2268 & 2269 & 2270 & 2271 & 2272 & 2273 & 2274 & 2275 & 2276 & 2277 & 2278 & 2279 & 2280 & 2281 & 2282 & 2283 & 2284 & 2285 & 2286 & 2287 & 2288 & 2289 & 2290 & 2291 & 2292 & 2293 & 2294 & 2295 & 2296 & 2297 & 2298 & 2299 & 2300 & 2301 & 2302 & 2303 & 2304 & 2305 & 2306 & 2307 & 2308 & 2309 & 2310 & 2311 & 2312 & 2313 & 2314 & 2315 & 2316 & 2317 & 2318 & 2319 & 2320 & 2321 & 2322 & 2323 & 2324 & 2325 & 2326 & 2327 & 2328 & 2329 & 2330 & 2331 & 2332 & 2333 & 2334 & 2335 & 2336 & 2337 & 2338 & 2339 & 2340 & 2341 & 2342 & 2343 & 2344 & 2345 & 2346 & 2347 & 2348 & 23

of the center of the Summer 1890 and after  
daily in one morning to have proceeded to town and  
lay off a road on the following route (1893)  
proceeding from the town of Sumner in a southerly  
direction along the road as now established as far as  
the corner of Robert Judge's meadow ground whence  
a short course leads to run at a nearly an equal  
distance from his tract and a dwelling house  
across or nearly through the same

Continuing down river or nearly through  
the water, a large island or bar, and the on a of his  
arm ex. at. Then on the highest rock a nearly to the end  
of the water falls on the high ground a stream  
of straight down through his field so as to be  
between it & each on the right as a sign of the  
mark a thin of X on the south of said field there  
in a direction to pass the end of a bluff on Big  
rock about 1/2 mile Campbell's cabin thence up the





Friday November the 21<sup>st</sup> 1818

to little bigly and up the same to the city road  
and thence to town and all the hands in the  
following bound Work thence under his direction

(22)

to M  
Nov 28<sup>th</sup> 1817

Ordered by the Court that an order  
appointing Edward Littlefield overseer  
be made and that Henry & Thomas be appointed  
coroners from Columbia to the top of the ridge west of  
E. B. Littlefield and have the hands of said Thomas  
& Littlefield and all the hands living within within  
one mile of said road who do not now work on some  
other road to work thence together all other hands  
in that neighbourhood to work thence under his direction

Ordered that an order of this Court at August term appointing  
John Brown overseer of the same or any give of them to have made  
to lay out a road called Johnsons road from the fork of a few  
hundred yards south of Pillows mill to the old river bridge be  
revised returnable to next term

Mewer's  
Sam M. Donnell  
J. Alderson 2/10

Monday the 26<sup>th</sup> Day of January 1818  
a copy of the order of the Court for the  
County of Henry at the Court room in the town of Columbia on the  
third Monday being the 17<sup>th</sup> of January 1818

Ordered by the Court that Isaac J. Thomas be appointed Overseer of  
the publick road from Pillows mill to the town of Columbia and that all the  
hands south of Pillows mill live on the road of land originally bought by the  
man of John Davison east of Bigly and west of James Littlefield  
Spring branch and as far east as to include James Littlefield's land  
with thence under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Robert Thomas be appointed Overseer of the  
the publick road as now in use from the Davison place on Littlefield's  
Creek and a Turkey Creek to the dividing ridge between James Littlefield  
and Thomas's land and that all the hands who formerly under  
John Littlefield as overseer work thence under his direction  
delivered to the Overseer in person 19<sup>th</sup> Jan again

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Jones be appointed Overseer of the publick  
road from Little bigly to his dwelling house in the town of Saunders and  
that the hands in the bounds of that formerly worked under said Saunders  
be ordered to include him David's hands and the work thence under his direction

Ordered by the Court that John Moore be appointed Overseer of the  
publick road from the fork of the road near Benjamin Littlefield to the  
place with the hands that formerly worked on the road work thence under  
his direction

Ordered by the Court that Henry Branch be appointed Overseer of the  
the publick road from Bigly Creek to the river and the hands who  
formerly worked on the road work thence under his direction

Ordered by the Court that John Shorten be appointed Overseer of that part  
of the road leading from William Andrews farm to the town of Columbia  
as John Littlefield and that he keep the same in repair according to law  
with the same hands which formerly worked on the road and that the  
work thence under his direction

Ordered by the Court that Jonathan Littlefield be appointed Overseer of the  
Major Joseph Hart's road from Columbia to the town of Columbia  
to mark and layout a road leading from Columbia to the town of Columbia  
be a location of Cuthberts creek which you are appointed to lay off  
be a location of Cuthberts creek which you are appointed to lay off  
be a location of Cuthberts creek which you are appointed to lay off  
be a location of Cuthberts creek which you are appointed to lay off

Monday January the 19 Day 1818

John Webb

8 Day  
of January

ordered by the Court that John Webb own  
the keeping in repair the publick road from  
mountain Creek to Alexander Gallaspi Spring  
branch & have the following hands to wit  
John Webb & Henry Twiss James Wright John  
Wilson James Henry William Craig John  
Fitzpatrick John Milligan Wm. McCallister  
Hiram Anthony Philip Davis Joel Davis  
Alexander Gallaspi Benjamin Thompson  
John Webb & Merriam Webb John Smith  
Laur John Webb & John Smith Robert  
Robert John Cooper & Henry & the  
work there on under his direction

Morgan  
Fitzpatrick

9 Day  
January 30  
1818

Ordered by the Court that Morgan Fitzpatrick  
own from Alexander Gallaspi Spring branch to  
the ford of Hot Creek above Hardmans Mill with  
the following hands to wit Martin McCallister Charles  
Paul two hands William Whitcomb Morgan Fitz  
Patrick two Philip Smith Willis Bobe Alexander  
Robertson John Farnsworth David McCallister Wm  
McCallister Adam & James William McCallister  
and James Lindray and the work there on under  
his direction

Ordered by the Court that a former order of this Court  
directing a Jury of View from Gove's Road up  
the River be revised and that John P. Smith be  
appointed to <sup>have</sup> in the place of Benjamin  
Smith

Jury of View  
10 30 Day  
January  
revised

January Session 1818

Elijah Reay Ordered by the Court that Elijah Reay have in  
addition to the hands that formerly worked under  
him the following (to wit) all the hands that is on Hannah Rivers  
Harriet Lane and all the hands that is on Hannah Rivers  
Lane and all the hands that is on Hannah Rivers  
Lane and the road that flows to Scott's river of land  
from Davis ford to which two paths and that the work  
there on under his direction

Moses Sprinkle Ordered by the Court that Moses Sprinkle be  
appointed owner of the publick road leading to  
the ford of Hot Creek above Hardmans Mill with  
the following hands to wit Martin McCallister Charles  
Paul two hands William Whitcomb Morgan Fitz  
Patrick two Philip Smith Willis Bobe Alexander  
Robertson John Farnsworth David McCallister Wm  
McCallister Adam & James William McCallister  
and James Lindray and the work there on under  
his direction

Jury of  
View  
11 30 Day  
of January  
1818

Ordered by the Court that John P. Smith be appointed  
owner of the publick road leading to the ford of Hot Creek  
above Hardmans Mill with the following hands to wit  
Martin McCallister Charles Paul two hands William  
Whitcomb Morgan FitzPatrick two Philip Smith Willis  
Bobe Alexander Robertson John Farnsworth David  
McCallister Wm McCallister Adam & James William  
McCallister and James Lindray and the work there on  
under his direction

Jury of  
View  
12 30 Day  
of January

38

annex session 1818

Jury of  
Village of 30  
January  
1872

Ordered by the Court that A former order of  
this Court directing A Jury of <sup>view</sup> ~~view~~ <sup>view</sup> to mark &  
locate a road beginning at that place south of  
Pellows mill from thence the most direct way to  
Johnsons Gap at the head of the Sugar fork of big  
Cahoon be revised that John Millar John B. Brown  
John Hardin James Mc Luis George B. B. Service  
Jm. Wilson & Joseph B. Porter be appointed A Jury  
of view them or any five of them view & mark & locate  
the road thence to the said way and make a return  
to our ensuing County Court.

to our insuring County Court.  
Ordered by the Court, James M. John Brown John  
Miller James H. Sanders William Henry  
Tumblers John Cunningham Birmingham and a Boy and  
Pangus or any five of them vice marsh and lay a road  
leading from Swan Hardin through Mr. Roberts  
Land and they make return to our insuring County  
Court.

Court  
 Ordered by the Court that that the Town do  
 Jones as Counsel be admitted to counsel. viz that the  
 plan do who now work under John Johnston in  
 Addition to their new under him. that they work  
 there under his direction

Ordered that John Brown James Thompson John  
William Solomon Hixon Edward Lacramus Bryant &  
Aaron Cunningham blow Mark & lay out a publick  
road beginning on Sanford Road near Mr. Roberts  
& running the nearest & best way towards Columbia  
to intersect the Franklin Road between Swan Station  
& the River and make return of said proceedings  
to next Court

James W. Thompson  
~~Rev. W. W. Miller~~  
 John Miller

(304)

39:

At a Court of Pleas and quarter Sessions begun and held for the County of Sturry at the Court house in the Town of Columbia on the third Monday being the 20th day of April 1818 ---

The worshipped Court present, John Miller John Matthews  
Samuel Provelt James & Landlord Matthews &c

Ordered that James Lynch be appointed to receive the  
 money in repair the publick Road in place of Michael  
 Robinson and that the same hands who formerly worked  
 under sa Robinson as owners pay to them on similar his  
 direction

Ordered that Daniel George be appointed Coroner of the  
 public Road in the place of Isaac Simpson and that the same  
 hands who formerly worked on said road work thereon under  
 his direction

Ordered that John Lindray be appointed to oversee the shipping  
in repair the public road from David Springs to Carvers  
Blackbourns and that all the hands who formerly  
worked on said road work thereon under his direction  
be paid by the County of the said road.

Ordered that John Anglin be appointed surveyor of the public road from James Blackburns to the County line and all the hands in the bounds who formerly worked on said road work thereon under his direction.

33  
The 27 of Apr

O, said that <sup>my friend</sup> Duffness, before he appointed to cruise the ship  
in repair the stowing <sup>was</sup> sent from Little Fortnight to the Town offered  
his and that the following hands, to wit, James, Walker, hand,  
Daniel Brown, hand, Robert Hill, the drack Miller,  
Cremel, Savages hand, John Hodges hand, David  
Martin, hand, Green Williams hand, John Johnson,  
Daniel Brown and SA Buford hand work thereunder  
his direction

Ordered that the road leading from Chambers Ferry road  
to Bookers Ferry on Duck River be discontinued

James Hayes  
To B to  
Ordered that James Hayes be appointed overseer  
of the public Road in place of John Ashley  
and that the same hands who formerly  
worked on said Road work there on  
under his direction

540 Mandan, April 20<sup>th</sup> 1818

Ordered that John Alexander be appointed to oversee the keeping in repair the public road called Williamson Ferry road from the ridge between Splar Creek and Lick Creek to ~~the present bridge~~ <sup>the bridge</sup> with all the hands in the bounds who formerly worked on a Road work then on under his direction.

Ordered that Moses Holmes be appointed overseer of the publick road in place of William Gardner and all the hands being living within the bounds that formerly worked on said Road work thereon under his direction

The Jury appointed to view marks and lay out a public road  
near Mr. Roberts, and running the nearest and best way  
towards Lake Umbagog to intersect the front line road made  
between aforesaid town. February 17<sup>th</sup> to 18<sup>th</sup> 1818 the Jury having  
met on the Columbia road being duly sworn have signed a  
laid out agreeable to the within Order near to Town Wardens  
Clariss on the East side of the Columbia Road & lay down  
near the 1711 or 12 line between sd. Warden & Bellin to  
as to do the least injury untill said Warden intersects with  
the old road leading from Mr. Roberts to Columbia  
all which is submitted to your Mr. Shapley body by us

John Miller  
John Brown  
Solomon Keeling  
Edw. Saunders  
Bryant Bauger  
Samuel Sandford

Ordered that Mayr John Brown Esq. & B. Littlefield Henry  
James Nathaniel Spring Edmund Powell the Parish Clergy  
Susan Hardin Esq. and William Harrison on or any 5  
of them be appointed a party of view to view mark &  
lay out a road beginning at some point in the road  
leading by John Hunt's between James Armstrongs and  
Sandy Williams old place the nearest short way so as  
to intersect the old Church Road at some point  
between where William Dier lives and Moss Spinkley  
also to view the old road from one point to the other  
of interuptions and make report thereof to next  
town.

Monday 27<sup>th</sup> April 1818.

Ordered by the Court that Thomas Powers be appointed  
surveyor of the publick Road from Mellark Hardings old  
place to Richmonds Creek and that the following hands  
to wit, John Randal William Linkings Shelby John John  
Bynum Anderson Hogan John Hogan Peter Prior and  
W. flinders the widow Gants 2 hands Thomas Grant W.  
Hearstons George Whitel Henry Miller work thereon  
under his direction

Ordered by the court that Abel Rice be appointed to oversee the keeping and repair the public Road & highway of James Gannaway & that all the hands living within the bounds that formerly worked on S.<sup>d</sup> Road work thereunder in his direction

Ordered that Thomas Hyatt be appointed overseer of the public road from Christopher City to the Columbia road at the end of Ephs. Rears farm and that the following hands, to wit Christopher City Equald, Samuel Ralphy, John Thoms, Worthington Thoms, Brooks, William Corawhoun, Christopher, Ladd, Miloff, Bogackin, Joshua Melian, John C. Hermitton, Thomas Hyatt, John City, Equald, John Fields, Ephraim, & Isaac Lunt work thereon under his direction.

Ordered that James be appointed to oversee the  
keeping in repair the public road in place of Joseph  
Bapton and all the hands living within the bounds,  
that formerly worked on S. D. Road work thereon under  
his direction

his direction  
Ordered that Thomas Coleman James Randal Whitfield  
Jacob Goodner Eph. W. Crain Thomas, Lockhart  
be appointed a Jury of view to view  
and lay out a road from Williams Ferry 1890  
snow creek the nearest short way to intersect the road  
leading from Chambers Ferry to Franklin south of the  
County line and make report to next court

Monday April 27<sup>th</sup> 1818.

Ordered that Charles Thomas be appointed overseer of the public road from William Hill to 7 miles tract that all the hands south of Pellos Hill living on the tract of land called Davison's tract and East so far as to include the hands that live on Thomas's land south so far as to include John Hill's tract to the top of the ridge between the waters of Little Big timber creek to include Samuel Bell Knight's hands work thereon under his direction

Thurs  
Nov 15

Ordered that Nathaniel Jones be appointed to oversee the keeping in repair the public road from the Mouth of Cathey Creek to James Lewis Esq and that the following hands to wit, William Edwin and hands, Charles Davis, Spadack, David Davis, Dr. Bripel, James Davis, John Wiley, Nicholas Parikh and hands, William Stricklin, Alex. Cathey and hands, Cathey & hands, Griffith Cathey and hands, John Bell Thomas, James Lock and hands, William Alexander and hands, Robert Bailey, Alex. Cook, George Cook, Thomas Cook & hands, Robert Bailey, Alex. Beard, the Beard, George Stricklin, Thomas Hendrick, Thomas B. Malone, Arthur L. Brown, James Malcom, Alexander Patton, Robert Esq, David Esq, James Durham, James Bowman, James King work thereon under his direction

Daily Bridges  
p 5 to

Ordered that Burgess Bridges be appointed overseer of the public road in place of John Gordon Esq and that the same hands who worked under Gordon as overseer work thereon under his direction

James Black  
p 6 to  
He

Ordered that James Black Esq. be appointed to oversee the keeping in repair the public road from James Black's still house to the Franklin road and all the hands south from S. still house who formerly worked under Harry Pope as overseer work thereon under his direction

James Black  
p 7 to  
He

Ordered that Gersell L. Worthing be appointed overseer of the public road from James Black's still house to the County line and that all the hands north from S. still house who formerly worked under Harry Pope work thereon under his direction

Monday April 27<sup>th</sup> 1818.

The jury who were appointed to view mark & lay off a public road from the public road formerly passing Colonel & Polk's old place crop the Williamson line to intersect the Gideon road at or south of Slog's Polk's plantation the nearest short way either along S. old road or on the direct road, made return as follows, to wit, State of Tennessee County we the Jurors have said and viewed the said Road agreeable to order in all agree that along the said old road passing Col. & Polk's old place is the nearest short way to intersect the Gideon road at Slog's Browning which says Polk formerly lived Gideon under our hands this 15<sup>th</sup> day of April 1818

James Lockridge  
John Polk  
Spadack Chandler  
Robert Lockridge  
Joseph Miller  
Walter S. Kings

Ordered that the road as recommended above be surveyed and that Isaac Brooks & John H. Mung be appointed to report to next court the hands they think ought to be set to work on said Road

twelve magistrates being present Pursuant to the order of Court to us directed we have proceeded to view mark and lay out the road usually called Johnston's road beginning at the fork perhaps a quarter of a mile south of Pellos mill running the same along the old or present road to a point 20 or 30 poles from Saml. Davison put a three pronged through the corner of his field near where the fence road stands following the bunch of the hill to the first hollow then following the road to an ash tree & as fence three through the road to a point road so as to lead down on the north side of Readey west of his field and to intersect the present road at a point opposite the East end of the lane then a straight line to this marked as above on the side of said lane then a direct line to two trees marked as above on the side of the road passing through the woods on W. Pack's side of the road to two trees marked as above near 500 yds tract to two trees marked as above near the head of a swamp and on the west side of the road continuing the same course until it intersects the road then with the road to the branch

James T. Sanford  
John Miller Jr  
John Mathews Jr

James Thomas } Lucie Perrell  
Richard Beard } William Pillow  
Right Griggs - } Mr Rogers  
John Wattles } Allen and Sister  
Andrew McCarty } Andrew McCarty  
George Thomas } George Per  
Wm Pillow } Rose Porter  
Vincent Wiley } Ben Duff  
Benny Thompson } Adam Oliver  
Come it as Menard (Granted by court)  
Majesty of the Justice of Henry County present  
I have the great pleasure to be appointed  
Ordered That Morgan Fitzpatrick be appointed  
to carry a load of from Columbia to Fayetteville by  
land at a branch west of Charles River and a  
load to go back along Harlan mill with  
the following hands Wm Holt John Hoot  
John Smith Morgan Fitzpatrick Alexander  
Gallaspie Benjamin Thompson Liza How  
Charles Powell Robert Arnold James  
Dwight James Cowan James Lindley  
Adam Anderson Stephen Moore William Reed

Petition 2<sup>nd</sup>

Elisha Williams  
Stephen Barfoot  
Jephthah  
Thomas Backus

James Leven  
Thom as Hubley  
Parkman Bill  
Wm Nichols  
Leonard Long  
J B Hanson  
William Lewis  
Wm B. Hanson  
Thom as Coleman  
John B. Han  
Samuel Win  
Joseph Lyne

Girard & Grunfield  
 Thomas & Grunfield  
 James Smith  
 Wm. Weaving  
 Wm. Edwards  
 John Edwards  
 George Hunt  
 John O. Pope  
 Lemick Hardin  
 James P. Cyrus  
 John E. Williams  
 M. F. de Hunt  
 Lewis Choate  
 Thomas Choate  
 Garret & Grunfield

A Majority of the Justices of Maury County being present  
ordered by the Court that Thomas Gilliam  
Samuel Henderson Joseph Horn and Edward  
Doyle Thomas, Executors Joseph ~~Doyle~~  
Brown Benjamin Smith Benjamin Thomas  
and John Chism three or any four of them  
be appointed a Jury of View for the purpose of  
viewing marking and laying out a road <sup>to</sup> leave  
said ~~road~~ <sup>road</sup> some where near the window Craig,  
crossing such river at Adams mill as a turn as the most  
direct and best way into the old road leading  
to Philadelphia by John Ryffers and a north return  
of <sup>there</sup> ~~such~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~road~~ <sup>road</sup> from said to our nearest County Court

3  
 Jury of View  
 taken 31<sup>st</sup> July  
 1810  
 N.P.



M. Mandan July before 1818

4th  
Luzette New  
Dane 8 25 1844  
1818 to 1844  
A majority of the Justices of Maury County being present  
Ordered by the Court that Abraham Hammett  
and Saunders Solomon Herring Robert Campbell  
James F. Byars David Puckey and Hughes

His own be appointed a Survey of View to View  
 mark and lay out a road from James Vansford  
 Patten's place leading from said road into the road leading  
 from ~~to~~ Dargford on Dutch river to Fraughton and to  
 Intersect said road at or near Abram Hammon's  
 also the Survey appeared be appointed to mark and  
 Lay out a road leaving the Columbia's tract at the most  
 convenient and proper place <sup>beginning in Columbia's land</sup> leading up to the  
 as far as Mr. Hammon owns to the nearest and best  
 way towards Murphy's corner.

5th  
Lang of Nieu  
P.B. 2nd 1818  
A Port

& A  
 John Woodruff  
 B. 31<sup>st</sup>  
 July 1810 to  
 Amos Potter

A Majority of the Justices of Peace County Court  
 Ordered by the Court that John Woodruff be  
 appointed Overseer of the public Road in place of  
 Elijah Hanks and that Sam Johnson Charles Potter  
~~Thomas~~ Baugh — Brody Arthur Church  
 John Woodruff or Moses Hanks James Buel  
 John Whitson William Hilly Samuel Wilson Carter  
 and Matthew Johnson and hands <sup>they</sup> are the work  
 under his Directors

John Woodruff  
B31st July 1818 to  
Amos Porter

State of Tennessee } to the worshipping the court  
Having County } of said County

of and by the Court that Thomas Williams  
and James Henderson I sell Henderson's share  
order, a majority of the Justices of Maury County being present.

7<sup>th</sup>  
Daniel Coats was and by the that Daniel Coats be appointed  
Person of the publick road from Williams  
from 31<sup>st</sup> July Henry to Williams mill and that they handy  
1815 A. Porter living within two miles of said road east of the  
prong and North of Duck river north turn  
under his direction

*Y<sup>m</sup>*  
Daniel Coats  
Born 31<sup>st</sup> July  
1818, Norton

Monday July 21st 1818

1st  
Jury of View  
Do 31<sup>st</sup> July 1818  
N Porter  
A Majority of the Justices of Maury County being present  
Ordered by the Court that George Mitchell Esq  
John Nelly John Mitchell James Doty  
Thomas Brooks Thomas Brown Anna Williams Boyah  
John Smith Esq John Smith Esq John Smith Esq  
John Smith Esq John Smith Esq John Smith Esq  
be appointed a Jury of View to view roads and  
lay out a road from or near John Smith Esq  
the road leading from Dixon County line to  
Columbia at or near Ephraim and Mt. Zion  
I am or am a make return of such as given this  
preceding to our incoming County Court  
A Majority of the Justices of Maury County being present  
Ordered by the Court that George Mitchell Esq  
be appointed Overseer of the publick road from  
the same mile tree to Elias Allen and  
all the hands within one mile of the road  
be directed to work on said roads  
under his direction as Overseer  
A Majority of the Justices of Maury County being present  
Ordered by the Court that James Nelly Esq  
the publick road in place of Nathaniel Thompson  
and to have the hands who formerly worked on said  
road under said Nathaniel Thompson as Overseer  
work thereon under said James Nelly as Overseer

George Reese  
Do 31<sup>st</sup> July 1818  
N Porter

10th  
James Nelly  
Do 31<sup>st</sup> July 1818  
N Porter

11th  
John W. Stephenson  
Do 31<sup>st</sup> July 1818  
N Porter

112  
Jury of View  
Do 31<sup>st</sup> July 1818  
N Porter

Ordered by the Court that John W. Stephenson be  
appointed Overseer of the publick road from where  
the South end of John Nelly's road intersects to  
the County line and they work thereon and  
be directed to work on said roads  
under his direction as Overseer  
A Majority of the Justices of Maury County being present  
Ordered by the Court that John Mitchell, Thomas Hays  
John Griffith Ladd, John Nelly, Thomas Aydetott, John  
Latta, Samuel Latta, Thomas Brooks, Wiley Boyah, John  
Doty, James Hays, John Williams Latta, John C  
Hamilton & Robert McCalla, View Mark and lay out  
a road from the head of Snow Creek at Joshua Williams  
to intersect the publick road near Ephraim at least 1/2  
and make return to next Court

John W. Stephenson  
John Nelly  
John Smith

Monday 21<sup>st</sup> of July 1818

Ordered that the Brown Overseer the keeping in repair the publick  
road as now laid out from the head of Rutherford Creek to said Brown  
and that all the hands who formerly worked under Bryant Baugy  
work thereon under his direction except those who live west of the road

Ordered that John Nelly be appointed Overseer of the publick road from  
Latter Creek to the ridge South of the Hurricane and that the same hands who  
worked under Isaac Biles former Overseer work thereon under his direction

Ordered that high Ayres oversee the keeping in repair the publick road as  
now laid out from Williams Ferry to Millers Mill and that all the hands  
North of the river and within 2 miles of said road with Doctor Gunfields  
hands & those living on the land of said Dr. & John Hanson work thereon  
under his direction

Ordered that the Justices being present  
Lemuel Russell Thomas Jones Swan Hardin William Johnson & Nathaniel Jones  
be appointed at last Court to view Mark and lay out a road leaving the  
publick road at a point North of Spring Hill Gap to Mount said road west  
of James Armstrongs made the following return to this Court (to wit)  
Agreeable to an order from the County Court of Maury directing a Jury  
of View to Mark out a road having the Ratching Road at some point  
between James Armstrongs & John Anderson Williams's old place and intersect  
the Old Muph's Road between where William Rice & Moses Spinkles the following  
Jury met at James Armstrongs on the 9<sup>th</sup> day of July to wit William Johnson  
Lemuel Russell Swan Hardin Nathaniel Jones & Thomas Jones being duly sworn  
viewed & marked out a road leaving the Ratching Road at the last end  
of James Armstrongs land thence a marked sapling to Sugars his with  
Helen's John Hunter Juniors Gills McGees & Duncan Gilchrist's and intersect  
ing the Old Muph's Road opposite to Craighead Craighers old place  
We the Jury are of opinion that the said road be granted agreeable to  
said petition Signed Lemuel Russell Thomas Jones Swan Hardin Wm  
Johnson Nathaniel Jones & Thomas Jones for the publick use  
and for the use of the Justices being present

be decreed by the Court that the publick road sapling sapling Pine's Old Brooks  
towards Elk River bridge be discontinue from William Johnsons south to the  
County line

Ordered that the Clerk report on the first day of next term all  
publick roads within this County laid out since the passage of an act  
of the Legislature confining roads to paper  
on which the records of this Court does not show a majority or 12 Justices  
being present when such order was granted & likewise on the return of  
said view & Justice Justices being present

Ordered that Thomas North be appointed Overseer of the road  
leading to Lawrence Court house from the fork near Millers Mill to the South  
boundary of his person & that he have his own hands in addition to the

James who worked under George Mc Dickey from 1888 & that he  
clear out said road agreeable to a late board on said road &  
keep the same in repair

Aug 1865

18915 Received that George Pease owned the property in & repair the public  
road from Thomas Black's to where it intersects the Albanyville road  
and that the same land was worked under Henry Hall former  
owner with three acres his direction  
2 Twelve parties being present

Prayed that Thomas Adams, Jos. Nathaniel, G. Holton, Thomas Shew, William Gidd, John Coville, David Rice, Samuel King & Hugh King or any five of them View Mark out a road the nearest & best way from where a road cut by the inhabitants of Giles County intersects this County line from thence the nearest and best way to intersect the Palasky road at or near Thomas Gills byr

n. 20  
 The Brooks  
 Feb 27, 1884  
 As directed that Thomas Brooks oversee the keeping in repair the pub-  
 lic road from Milan, Ark to the Dixon road and that he have the  
 following lands John Ricks William Cochrane Samuel P. Lexington Miss  
 N. W. B. B. John Stewart N. W. Baker from Dixon from Dixy land  
 H. William Samuel Letta William Letta work then on again to division

Doctor Jackson being present

Ordered that said Goodness should the publick road from the  
 fork Goodness Dickson road to the ford of the Creek opposite Thomas Locks parts  
 N & 2<sup>nd</sup> and that the following names (to wit) Daniel E Staton James Whit  
 6<sup>th</sup> July 1845  
 N<sup>o</sup> Robert McCallister Andrew McIntire Abel Wilson Thomas Spin  
 all John Shinnall Abel Cox John Linsay and all the names on the  
 east side of said road on the waters of Snow Creek & all the names  
 living on the Harrocar fork George Tate Benast Hagwood & Humphrey  
 Spackman work thereon under his direction

twelve further being present

Ordered that Thomas Lockhart be appointed driver of the public road from the farm of the tank opposite his own house to Ceterfield and that Robert Martin John Lockhart John Martin Pettit David Strain John Strain Fitzgibbon Mason Fitzgibbon Plimmer B. Thomas John Thompson Roderic Bowers John Randolph John Martin Henry Hamilton David Hamilton William Wren Alexander Thompson George Wren Vincent Fitzgerald & Arthur Lockhart work there under his direction.

Electors present being present

No 25  
 Lt. Pope  
 D. 31 July 1818  
 N. P.  
 Prussia that Ed. M. be appointed Overseer of the public  
 Road from Coten Field to the Road leading from Chambers's  
 Ferry to Franklin and to instruct said Road at the County bar  
 and that the Amherst M<sup>rs</sup> Donatons Joseph Donatons and  
 Donatons and that Anthony Smith William Littleton John Cate John  
 Charles Lawrence James McPherson Michael Tator & Thomas Hannon Work  
 there under his direction.

Monday July 27<sup>th</sup> 1818

Two Last of King Present

No 24  
 Order of View  
 25th July 1814  
 James Borthwick  
 Order of View by the Court that Chas. Mauger, James Griffiths, Esqrs. John Davis, Esqrs. Wm. Riddley, William Rodger, Geo. Sharp, John Hawking, Josiah Harrell, Lazarus Adams, Bria Hadnot, John and six and six shillings be appointed a Jury of View to View on and lay out to a ding from where the Williams ferry road intersects the Hunter's road to the County Road at the Head of the East fork of Brightly and make return of such proceedings to our ensuing County Court.

Under State is being Perpet

23  
 Jury of View  
 1888  
 The undersigned  
 Thomas as Colon and Thomas as Lockhart John Mitchell  
 and Ephraim McWhorter as Colon Goodner and James  
 Randol Jurors appointed at last Court to View  
 make and lay out a road from William Thorne  
 up Snow Creek to intersect the road leading from  
 Chambersburg going to Franklin South of the county  
 line having first viewed do make the following report  
 that the road off owned to William Thorne to a bridge  
 opposite Mrs. Ann Wall should remain as laid off by a  
 former Jury from thence by a tract line or course so  
 agree to and a line from this line a straight course to a place  
 Sugar tree and then thence at a bench near Phelps  
 thence a straight course to the North west  
 corner of Thomas Wrights farm thence with his fence  
 to the lane between him and Exors. Cohens land to the  
 North East and thence a straight course to a marsh  
 Hickory and Birch at each end above said  
 Williams farm thence a straight course through  
 an old pile to a Spanish oak on Thomas  
 road thence a straight course to four young  
 trees on the old dry ridge, thence a straight course  
 direct a course on the ground will admit of  
 to the ford of the river in Branch at Henry  
 Michels again thence with the fence and the river